From: Sharon T. Shaheen

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Adam Rankin; Julia Brogagi; Beth Ryan; Ocean Munds-Dry; Bill Carr
Subject: [EXT] Tap Rock Case Nos. 20758, 20759 (Mulva)

Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 8:39:45 AM

Good morning, all. Tap Rock requests that the above-referenced cases be dismissed. | believe they
are currently on the October 17 docket.

Thank you—

Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY
W & ANDREWS
| LAY FIRM
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE

ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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